5 February 8, 1963
¥r, Elbert Onrt.un
Ps Os Box
Yoeso, New Lco

Re: Abandoned Wells
Petroleum Consultants
Section 2-Tln-R20B
Debace County, NHew Maxico

Dear Mr, Ohrt.om

m«m to you on Tueaday Fedbruary 5, 1963 about the two
abandoned dil test wells located on your ranch I informed the
Commission attorney, Mr. James Durrett, 3s to what we had discussed.
Mr. Durreti requested that I write you and let you know that he wishes
to have thq bonding company plug the first well drilled before any
attempt to disposs of the sscend well is made. He further stated that
if the wells were a danger to your cattle it weuld be alright to put
a temporary fence areund them 1f you wisked.

We rﬁ}l contact you again after the first well is plugged.

Ir m have any questions cencerning this matter de not hesitate
to call upan me.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R, L. Stamets

RLS/3w Geologist

cet James Mtt, Jr,.



